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RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD
October 7, 2024

RE: Golden Eagle Regional Park Fields 10, 13, 14 Outfields Synthetic Turf Replacement (Bid
#24/25-002)

To whom it may concern,
The City of Sparks is recommending award of the referenced bid to:

Sprinturf, LL.C
146 Fairchild Street, Suite 150
Daniel Island, SC 29492

The use of the bidders’ preference (as detailed in NRS 338) had no effect on the ranking of bids on
this project. Therefore, no preference was given. Thank you for participating in the bid process.

Sincerely,

Brian Caaon
Brian Cason, S.E., P.E.
Capital Projects Manager

City Hall: 431 Prater Way, PO Box 857, Sparks, Nevada 89432-0857, (775)353-2273, FAX (775)353-2399



